
Message 

From: Andrew Furness [andrewfurness@salvLis-consulting.co.uk] 
Sent: 03/03/2010 12:26:05 
To: Janice Wray [jwray@kctmo.org.uk] 
C C : Adrian Bowman [abowman@kctmo.org.uk]; Robin Cahalarn [cahalarn@kctmo.org.uk]; Russell Thompson 

[rthompson@kctmo.org.uk]; Lornette Pemberton [lpemberton@kctmo.org.uk] 
Subject: RE: meeting requirements for fire fighting lifts 

Hi Jan ice 
thank you f o r the i n f o rma t i on . we w i l l i nc lude the f o i 1 o w i ng s ta tement 
i n r e l a t i on t o f i re f i g h t i ng l i f t s based upon the d e t a i 1 s a t t ached 

TMO has con f i rmed t h a t l i f t s s e r v i c i n g the b l o c k ( o v e r 18m i n h e i g h t ) 
meet the requ i rements f o r f i re f i g h t i n g l i f t s as per speci f i c a t i on 
p rov ided by TMO s e n i o r l i f t engi neer 

A comprehensive s e r v i c ing and mai ntenance c o n t r a c t i s i n p i ace, 
under taken by competent engi neers i n 1i ne wi t h c u r r e n t 1 egal and 
insurance g u i d e l i nes. 

the l i f t s are i nc luded i n the 1ocal e s t a t e i nspec t i on programmes 

I n our para re l a t i ng t o d i s a b l e d persons the f o i 1 owi ng wi 11 be i nc l uded 

Dur ing the p r o d u c t i o n o f any PEEP TMO wi 11 consi der the use o f the 1 i f t 
f o r evacua t i on purposes on a case by case p r i n c i p l e 

May i suggest t h a t you keep the con ten ts o f your emai 1 t o us on f i 1 e 
and ar range t o update the i n f o rma t i on shoul d changes occur i n your 
management o f l i f t s . 

The above, o f course , o n l y c a t e r s f o r b locks con ta i ni ng l i f t s over 18m, 
can you c o n f i r m t h a t the 1 a t t e r 2 paragraphs r e l a t i n g t o l i f t s are 
a p p l i cab le t o i nc lude i n b locks under 18 m i n hei g h t . 

we wi11 i nclude theses s ta tements f o r a l 1 assessment r e p o r t s f o r those 
b locks v i s i t e d on or a f t e r the 4 th March 2010 and suggest t h a t as you 
work th rough the A c t i on pi an i n r e l a t i o n t o p rev ious FRA's t h a t you 
i nc lude these s ta tement t o i ndi cate c l o s u r e , t he reby showi ng t h a t TMO i s 
a c t i o n i ng the f i ndi ngs o f the FRA's thus compl y i ng wi t h the requ i rements 
o f the Fi re s a f e t y o rder 

best regards 
Andy 

From: Jan ice Wray [ m a i l t o : j w r a y @ k c t m o . o r g . u k ] 
Sent : 03 March 2010 10:16 
To: Andrew Furness 
Cc: Ad r i an Bowman; Robin Caha la rn ; Russel1 Thompson; L o r n e t t e Pemberton 
S u b j e c t : FW: meeti ng requ i rements f o r f i re f i g h t i ng l i f t s 

Andy 

Fu r the r t o the d i scuss ion a t the recen t p rogress meeti ng Robi n and I 
have put t o g e t h e r the f o i 1 o w i ng i n f o rma t i on whi ch r e l a tes t o TMO l i f t s 
s e r v i n g b locks over 18 meters i n h e i g h t 

1 . Mi n i mum car s i ze (1100mm wide x 1400mm deep) f o r 8 persons 
c a p a c i t y (630kg ) . 
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Andy - Rob in ' s co l l eague i s c u r r e n t l y go ing t h r o the 
asset reg i s t e r t o i den t i f y the 1oca t i ons o f these 1 i f t s . 

2. dedi cated power supp ly s e r v i ng 1 i f t (3 phase) . 
A d d i t i o n a l l y , anc i11a ry i tems such as 1 i f t a l a rm , 1 i g h t i ng e t c . 
served by t h e i r own dedi cated power supp ly 

are a l so 

3. 2-way communi c a t i on on new l i f t s i nc ludes connec t i on t o 
Customer Serv i ce Centre / out o f hours moni t o r i ng s e r v i ce when the 1 i f t 
a larm i s a c t i v a t e d 

4 . Fi remans Con t ro l Swi t c h f i t t e d . When opera ted t h i s causes 
the 1 i f t t o r e t u r n t o ground f l oor and open t o a l 1 ow the f i re f i g h t e r s 
access. I t s tops 1andi ng c a l l s be ing reg i s te red and al1ows the 
a u t h o r i sed person e . g . LFB o p e r a t i ve t o take c o n t r o l o f the 1 i f t (by 
a p p l y i ng a cons tan t p ressure on any c a l l b u t t o n ) . 

5. 1 i f t car and l a n d i ng doors are composed o f s t a i n less s t e e l 
than i s no t 1 ess than 16SWG t h i ck and over 2 hours f i re r es i s tance . 

A d d i t i o n a l l y , the TMO 

6. has a comprehensive s e r v i c i ng and mai ntenance c o n t r a c t i s 
i n pi ace f o r a l 1 l i f t s . Thi s i nc ludes month ly i nspec t i ons. 

7. employs a dedi ca ted Li f t Eng i neer who i s r espons ib l e f o r 
the superv i s i on and moni t o r i ng o f the c o n t r a c t / c o n t r a c t o r s . 

8. has the Counci 1 ' s I n s u r e r s , Zu r i c h , c a r r y ou t 6 -month ly 
i nspec t i ons whi ch i nc l ude a f u l 1 s a f e t y check. 

9. Es ta te s t a f f ( c a r e t a k e r s , p o r t e r s , i n s p e c t o r s ) and 
Nei ghbourhood O f f i cers c a r r y out r e g u l a r e s t a t e i nspec t i ons whi ch 
i nc lude v i sual i nspec t i on o f the 1 i f t car and t e s t i ng o f t he 1i f t a l a r m . 

Pi ease l e t me know i f you requi re a n y t h i ng f u r t h e r . 

Janice Wray 
TMO Hea l th & Sa fe t y Adv i s o r 
t : ^^^^^^^^^^H 

< h t t p : / / w w w . k c t m o . o r g . u k / > 
w: www.kctmo.org.uk < h t t p : / / w w w . k c t m o . o r g . u k / > 
a: : 4 th F l o o r , Char les House, Kensi ngton Hi gh S t r e e t , W14 8QH 

P Before p r i n t i ng, pi ease t h i nk about the envi ronment 
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Th i s e -ma i l message has been scanned f o r V i r uses and Content and c l ea red 
by Mai 1 Marshal 

DISCLAIMER: 

Thi s E-mail and any f i l e s t ransmi t t e d w i t h are i ntended sol e l y f o r the 
use o f the i ndi v i dual or en t i t y t o whom 
they are addressed. I f you have rece ived t h i s emai1 i n e r r o r p i ease 
n o t i f y the System Admi ni s t r a t o r . Thi s message may con ta i n c o n f i den t i a l 
i n f o rma t i on and i s i ntended o n l y f o r t he i n d i v i d u a l named. I f you are 
not the named addressee you shoul d not d i ssemi na te , d i s t r i bute 
or copy t h i s ema i1 . 

Please note t h a t any v iews or opi n i ons presented i n t h i s emai1 are 
sol e l y those o f t he au tho r and do not necessar i1y rep resen t 
those o f Kensi ngtcn & Chelsea TMO Ltd F i n a l l y , the r ec i pi en t should 
check t h i s emai1 and any a t tachments f o r the presence o f v i ruses . 
Kensi ngton & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no 1 i a b i 1 i t y f o r any damage caused 
by any Vi rus t ransmi t t e d by t h i s emai1 . 
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